## Holland Township PTO Minutes of Monthly Meeting February 19, 2020

**CALL TO ORDER:** Alyssa Kries, President, called the meeting to order at 7:02pm.

OFFICERS REPORTS

President's Report: Alyssa Kries

**Secretary's Report:** Alyssa Kries opened the floor for discussion of the January 2020 minutes. No discussion. A motion to accept the January 2020 minutes was made. A second motion was made, and it was unanimously approved.

**Treasurer's Report:** Alyssa Kries opened the floor for discussion of the January 2020 Financial Activity and Performance to Budget Reports. No discussion. A motion to accept the January 2020 Financial Activity and Performance to Budget Reports was made. The motion was seconded, and it was unanimously approved.

**Nominating Committee:** Alyssa Kries let members know that the nominating committee is open to join and to reach out if they are interested in joining the nominating committee.

**Budget Committee:** Alyssa Kries let members know that the budget committee is open to join and to reach out if they are interested in joining the budget committee.

**Field Day Committee:** Middle school field day will operate the same as last year. Mrs. Snyder will be reaching out to teachers for volunteers to run elementary field day this year. Dates are TBD.

**School Kidz Supply Kits:** Teacher lists for school kits were due February 14. Alyssa Kries opened the floor for discussion of upping the price of the kits to make them a fundraiser or to keep the price and continue as a service. A motion to make the kits a fundraiser raising prices \$2-\$5 per kit was made. The motion was seconded, and it was unanimously approved.

**Indoor Recess Games:** Alyssa Kries reported the PTO met with Mrs. Snyder who will survey the teachers for games they need for indoor recess. Mrs. Wardell offered to do a google form at the next staff meeting.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

**8th Grade Committee:** Krista Bentzinger held a meeting last week to discuss vendors and pricing. A location has not been determined. March 9th will be the next meeting. A notice to Parents and teachers went out to send pictures in for the DVD.

**Assemblies Committee:** On February 6th the acrobats returned to perform two shows for the students.

**Book Fair:** Michelle Young reported the spring book fairs theme will be jungle themed. Book fair setup is March 5th with the teacher preview on March 6th. A signup for volunteers and refreshments will be sent out. Friday March 13th will be family night.

**Bulletin Board:** No update.

**Family Events:** Michelle Young reported family zumba night will be Friday March 6th from 7-8pm.

Fundraising Committee: No update.

**Help from Home Committee:** Michelle Young reported that we are continuing with box tops.

**Hospitality Committee:** Dinner theater show is scheduled for February 27th. Volunteers are still needed to bring apple and pumpkin pies.

**Membership Committee:** Nothing to report.

**Staff Appreciation Committee:** Nothing to report.

Website Committee: All updated.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

Mrs. Snyder and Mrs. Wardell let the PTO know that the students would love 2 new basketball hoops for recess. Alyssa Kries has reached out for pricing.

## **PUBLIC COMMENT**

Mrs. Deb Croasdale reported:

- Screenagers is being held on March 10th at 7pm and is open to the public.
- Girls night out will be held Friday February 21st.
- Basketball update: Girls won last night will go to the finals and the boys are in the finals as well.
- HAHA House is the dinner theater on February 27<sup>th</sup>.
- March 2nd starts read across America week.
- March 18th is an in service day, no school.
- March 19th 1st and 2nd grade concert.
- March 20th is a middle school dance.

Mrs. Susan Wardell reported the school has switched photographers to BNL for the fall. The principal letter will be sent out with the school newsletter to condense emails.

ADJOURNMENT: 7:28 pm. Next meeting will be on March 25th, 2020 at 7:00 pm.